

Dear Colleague,

The transition topics due to be discussed during the 4<sup>th</sup> June Project Nexus Workgroup are MPRN Lifecycle and Unique Sites.

In order to provide an understanding of the transition business rules and principles for these topics we require further detail which will become available as we move through detailed design. Therefore, the transition agenda item for this meeting will be deferred.

The current topic schedule takes us through to the July meeting, it is likely that discussions will be required into August and September. I will revise the topic schedule and issue to you as soon as possible.

Please accept my apologies for this change, if you wish to discuss please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards  
Emma Lyndon

[emma.j.lyndon@xoserve.com](mailto:emma.j.lyndon@xoserve.com)